Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 July 2021 8:37 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Motor Claims'; SUR; assignments

Cc: ‘Chew, Elizabeth'

Subject: RE: GAIC Ref:CLMOMVC000004043, Accident involving SHD3380S and your insured
GBC4873G dated 20.07.2021

Attachments: SHD 3380S PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Shery,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHD 3380S
Date of survey: 22/7/2021
Number of days (estimated) : 3 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 12:32 PM

To: 'Motor Claims' <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Chew, Elizabeth' <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: RE: GAIC Ref:CLMOMVC000004043, Accident involving SHD3380S and your insured GBC4873G dated
20.07.2021

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)




Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 July, 2021 12:29 PM

To: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>; 'Summer Lee (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'sur@lkkauto.com’
<sur@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: GAIC Ref:CLMOMVC000004043, Accident involving SHD3380S and your insured GBC4873G dated 20.07.2021

Without Prejudice

Dear Tien Siong,

Noted on your request, as our client has not reported the accident we will survey on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey.

Thank you.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to wicaclaims@sqg.gaig.com

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN

NSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

— Moody's Standard & Poor’s
- 4 A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
v Published December 2018 Affirmed February 23, 2018

%&mw A+ (Superior)

Affirmed August 17, 2018

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented
time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing
the high level of service you deserve. Read more.



From: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: 22 July 2021 11:58 AM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com; Wong, Shery <shery.wong@sg.gaig.com>; Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] Accident involving SHD3380S and your insured GBC4873G dated 20.07.2021

Officer in charge,

Best Regards,

Lim Tien Siong

Taxi Accident Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156
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From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 11:44 AM

To: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: Scan Image

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a
binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to
print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid [Registration No. 199506048W]




